PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 8:15 AM

To: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose
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From: Hinson, Charles

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Comar, Manny; TurkeyCOL Resource

Cc: ] Stewart Bland; Duane DeMore

Subject: RE: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose

Manny

Here is the info you need to add the following people to the Online Reference Portal:
Charles Hinson

301 415-1845

csh@nrc.gov

Duane DeMore
517 580-8852
ddemore@chesnuc.com

J Stuart Bland
410 266-9174
isbland@chesnuc.com

Charlie Hinson

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Hinson, Charles

Subject: FW: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose

FYI

From: Franzone, Steve [mailto:Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 4:26 PM

To: Comar, Manny

Cc: Orthen, Richard

Subject: RE: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose

Manny

We need the following information for the personnel who need access to the Online Reference Portal (Online Reading
Room):

1. Name

2. Phone Number

3. Email Address



Once we receive this information, expect to see an email within 2 days.

Steve Franzone

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA

"Failure is only the opportunity to begin again more intelligently." Henry Ford

561.694.3209 (office)

754.204.5996 (cell)
“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential
and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the recipient should
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the original and any copy,
including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by
anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s).

From: Comar, Manny [mailto:Manny.Comar@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 4:09 PM

To: Franzone, Steve

Subject: FW: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose

Please provide the details.

Thanks

From: Hinson, Charles

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 2:32 PM

To: Comar, Manny

Subject: FW: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose

Manny

Can you please contact FPL regarding their recent response to my RAI (eRAI 5430) on Construction Worker doses and ask
them how we can get access to the “FPL online reference portal” that they refer us to for part of the responses to my
RAI? Thanks

Charlie Hinson

From: Duane DeMore [mailto:ddemore@chesnuc.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 2:23 PM

To: Hinson, Charles

Cc: ] Stewart Bland

Subject: RE: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose

Charlie,

The responses appear adequate — sort of. The responses in a couple instances point us to documents in the FPL online
reference portal: Radiological Impacts of Normal Operation and the Turkey Point ISFSI Dose Rate Evaluation. |
guess it wouldn’t be appropriate for an RAIl response, but they have not given us the instructions and passwords to get
to the online reference portal. Have you gotten those in some other fashion?

Assuming those documents have the information we are looking for, we should be OK, but | can’t tell for sure.

Stewart and | will both be traveling all next week, and a phone call probably isn’t feasible. Can we discuss this early the
week of 10/3?

Duane DeMore



li‘f"?
P T .
20, " Chesapeake Nuclear Services

office: (517) 580-8852
cell: (410) 271-4397
ddemore@chesnuc.com

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential. If you receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or
use any of this information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies.

From: Hinson, Charles [mailto:Charles.Hinson@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Duane DeMore; J Stewart Bland; TurkeyCOL Resource

Cc: Roach, Edward; Comar, Manny

Subject: Turkey Pt Response to RAI on construction worker dose

Hi Duane and Stu

Turkey Pt responded to the RAI (eRAI 5430) on construction worker dose on August 19 while | was away from the office
on vacation. | didn’t find out that Florida Power and Light (FPL) had responded to this RAI until earlier this week when |
asked the PM about the status of this RAl. The ML number for this response is ML11234a266. | have not had a chance
to look at this response in detail (have been busy preparing slides/text with Ed for the Comm hearings for Vogtle and
Summer), but will try to review it next week (I will be off tomorrow). Please get back to me when you have had a chance
to review this response and we can discuss FPL’s response.

Charlie Hinson
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